# LAKE COUNTRY NEIGHBORS

# **GENERAL MEETING JUNE 6, 2024**

The meeting was called to order by Vice President, Mary Hall at 12 pm. 14 members and 3 guests [Judy Weddle, Cathy Schaffer, and Charlene Williamson] were present. The Invocation was presented by Pam Bowden.

#### **BUSINESS MEETING**

## Officers' Reports

Secretary: Debby Keenan presented the May minutes. Jean Moize moved to accept and Pam Bowden seconded. Motion passed.

Treasurer: Pam Bowden reviewed the present budget and reported a balance of \$63,919.96. The report was filed for audit.

Membership: Jimmie Standridge reported we currently have 59 members.

### Standing Committees' Reports

School: Jean Moize reported that RISD had given the elementary students a bicycle for perfect attendance. LCN donated a bike. LCN also helped on an end-of-school teacher luncheon.

Scholarship: n/a

Mini Market/Good Samaritans: Pam Bowden reported the slotted date for the Mini Market is November 16<sup>th</sup>. More information to follow. LCN will work the 5<sup>th</sup> Saturday at Good Samaritans on June 29<sup>th</sup>. She needs a few more volunteers, so please contact Pam if you can work.

CASA: n/a

Nominating Hostess: n/a

Savor the Flavor/Chamber of Commerce: Jean Moize reported that Savor the Flavor was an enormous success this year. Many more people attended and there were some new restaurants where people were able to try their food.

Sunshine: n/a

Mardis Gras: n/a

Veterans: (see Program, below)

#### No Unfinished/Old Business

New Business: Angela Breikreutz was congratulated about "In God We Trust" signs put in the classrooms for all of Rains and Yantis ISD's. Alba Golden ISD will get the signs in July.

#### **PROGRAM**

<u>Veteran's Event July 16, 2024:</u> Betty Davis has reviewed the needed committees and brought some sign-up sheets to fill in volunteers where needed. Decoration for the event will be July 15<sup>th</sup> at 11 am at Lake Fork Baptist Church. She asked that everyone show up to get the decorations done quickly. Betty suggested that members ask their grandkids and children to come and volunteer to work during the event so they will be exposed to the Veterans and what they stand for. Clarice, decorations chairman, spoke about what to expect to set up the decorations. Jimmie, server chairman, asked for any members, husbands or friends that could volunteer. The RISD Softball and Baseball teams will send volunteers.

Speaker: Greg Hill, a 30-year Air Force retiree will be the speaker this year. He is currently a fishing guide on Lake Fork.

Betty ended by saying this event is an "all hands-on deck" event.

Announcements: Krista Payne has volunteered her home for a husband wife social. The October 3<sup>rd</sup> meeting will be a night meeting hosted by Krista and Clarice.

The next meeting will be July 11<sup>th</sup> at Emory Baptist Church. Hostess will be Betty Davis.

Pam moved the meeting be adjourned and Jimmie seconded it. Motion carried and we adjourned at 12:40 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Debby Keenan